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MEMORANDUM

TO: City Council

FROM:  Trish Anderson, Planner Ii

DATE:  August 30, 2002

RE: Amendment to Certified Local Government Grant

The State Historic Preservation Office is proposing to award the City of Rapid City an amount not
to exceed $280 for three members of the Rapid City Historic Preservation Commission to attend
preservation training in Deadwood. The funds would cover the registration for the workshop and
mileage reimbursement. The mechanism for the State to award these funds to the City is to
amend the Award of Allocation for the City’s 2002-2003 Certified Local Government grant. The
City will initially pay for the training out of the Certified Local Government grant funds, and then
be reimbursed by the State. The training scheduled for September 7 will be provided by the
National Alliance of Preservation Commissions. The State Historical Society, Preserve South
Dakota, and the Deadwood Historic Preservation Commission are sponsoring the training.

Recommendation: Staff recommends that the City Council authorize the Mayor to sign the
attached Amendment #1 Award of Allocation Agreement with the State Historic Preservation

Office.
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